WAR AND THE VILLAGE 7
IN A CORNER OF A FOREIGN FIELD
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When one thinks about War Cemeteries the picture which is usually conjured up is of row upon row of memorials in a vast burial ground.  But all war cemeteries are not so extensive.  Throughout north east France are hundreds of war cemeteries with burials numbered from a few dozen to those containing over 40,000 memorials.

The cemetery at the village of Sancourt, part of which is pictured above, lies some 5 kilometres north west of Cambrai and was laid out in October 1918 following the capture of the village by the Canadian Corps on 29th September 1918.  It contains 236 burials – 230 Canadian and 6 British.

The memorial stone which is only partly visible on the extreme left of the back row commemorates Private John Porter Barclay Berry (29) of the 8th Battalion Canadian Infantry (Manitoba Regiment) who was killed on 29th September 1918.
He was the son of Joseph and Annie Berry who stayed in one of the houses at Aquithie. Also commemorated on the family gravestone in Kemnay churchyard is their son Eddie, who died at the quarry on 28th July 1926 aged 25 years. 
